From: Lewis, David
Sent: 3/1/2012 1:21:48 PM
To: 'Douglas, Paul' (paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Simon,
Jason (jason.simon(@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: RE: Rice Solar with IE / ED

| am very sorry.

My understanding from Meredith was that ED requested a delay and the call was to begin at
1:30pm.

| have notified Tom and Lewis that we are beginning at 1:30pm.

Thanks,

-- Dave

From: Douglas, Paul [mailto:paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 1:20 PM

To: Lewis, David

Cc: Simon, Jason

Subject: RE: Rice Solar with IE/ED

David - is this meeting still scheduled for 1 PM today? | have dialed into the conf call but PG&E hasn't
initiated the conf call.

From: Lewis, David [mailic:DRLS@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 6:43 PM

To: Douglas, Paul; Simon, Jason; Douglas, Paul; Lewis, David

Subject: FW: Rice Solar with [E/ ED

When: Thursday, March 01, 2012 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Cali:|Redacted
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From: Lewis, David

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 10:50 AM

To: Lewis, David; Allen, Meredith; Redacted

Subject: Rice Solar with [E / ED
When: Thursday, March 01, 2012 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference Cali: ‘ Redacted

Tom,

Per your request, we have calendared a conference call for next Thursday (March 1) at 1:00pm Pacific

fo review your questions regarding the Independent Evaluator's Report. Lewis Hashimoto and

individuals from Energy Division will be participating as well as Commercial and Regulatory Relations

team members from PG&E.

Following is the Dial In Information:

Dial In:
Code:

Redacted

emember to dial the * symbol)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
-- Dave
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